From: Jessica Geary

To: AllUsers

Cc: doa.apocjnu@alaska.gov; heather.dalberg@alaska.gov
Subject: Sanctioning of a Charitable Event - Kenai River Classic
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 1:21:55 PM
Attachments: Kenai River Classic.pdf

Dear Legislators and Legislative Staff:

Representative David Guttenberg, Chair of Legislative Council, has sanctioned the below
charitable event:

Kenai River Classic — Wednesday, August 22, 2018

Please see the attached information on the event and Representative Guttenberg’s approval.
Legislative Council at their February 3, 2005 meeting, granted the Chair of Legislative Council
the ability to sanction charitable events under AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B). The Chair would at the
next scheduled Legislative Council meeting have the Council ratify the Chair's approval of the
event(s). It will also be posted on the Intranet under Legislative Council Sanctioned Charitable
Events link.

Per AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B) it allows lobbyists to give tickets to a charitable event to Legislators
and legislative staff. The charity must be a 501(c)(3) corporation and the Legislative Council
must give approval in advance of the gift giving. The value of the ticket counts against the
annual limit on lobbyists ($250).

Tickets from persons who are not lobbyists may exceed the $250 gift limit. A disclosure of the
value of the ticket is required within 60 days as well as gifts received at the particular charity
event that have a value of $250 or more.

Best regards,

Jessica

Jessica Geary

Executive Director
Legislative Affairs Agency
Phone 907-465-6622

Cell 907-723-2994
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Kenal River
CLASSIC

Wednesday, August 22 - Friday, August 24, 2018

The Kenai River Classic is a three-day, invitational fishing event held every year in August to raise funds and educate
high-level policymakers and business leaders about our habitat-restoration and access projects, fisheries education,
research and management. KRSA and community partners provide information on the region’s fisheries programs
and projects.

The event has raised more than $18 million over 25 years for fisheries conservation. Most of these revenues are
invested in advocating for public access that protects fish habitat, fishery-conservation and sportfishing. (We do not
ask for or accept donations from public officials.)

Click here to download the 2018 KRC Reqgjstration Form (pdf),
Would you like to donate to the Classic Auction? Click HERE for a donation form.(pdf)
Would you like to help us sponsor a table or venue? Click HERE for a sponsor form.(pdf)
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
invested in advocating for public access that protects fish habitat, fishery-conservation and sportfishing. {We do not
ask for or accept donations from pubilic officials.)

Click here to download the 2018 KRC Registration Form (pdf)
Would you like to donate to the Classic Auction? Click HERE for a donation form.(pdf)

Would you like to help us sponsor a table or venue? Click HERF for a sponsor form.{pdf)




